Memo SIHS

Nsteict 204

To: Dr. Karla Guseman

From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton

CC: Board of Education

Date: May 20, 2025

Re: Freedom of Information Request

Please find the attached Freedom of Information Requests that the District has recently received.
The requests have been processed and the responses have been sent.

e Bennet Haeberle NBC 5 Chicago on April 7t requesting correspondences communicated
on or about April 1, 2025. Copies of any data relating to Evolve weapons detectors.

e Michael A. Ayele, Anti-Racist Human Rights Activist, on April 9 requesting records of
corporal punishment as discipline.

e Sarah James, Employee Data Analytics, on April 10™, a listing of all Joliet Township
HSD 204 employees.

e Justin Wenig, Starjump, on April 17%, requesting contracts and purchase orders, with
Apex/Edmentum.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.
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